Kansas State Board of Nursing Continuing Nurse Education & IV Therapy Committee September 12th, 2023

	3cptc///bc/ 12t//, 2023		
Time:	12:35 PM – 1:50 PM		

Committee Members: Present in Person

Andrea Watson, RN, BSN, OCN, CCRP – Chair Julianna Rieschick, RN, MSN, NEA-BC – Vice Chair

Lori Owen, LPN

Geovanne Gone, Public Member Melanie Burnett, MSN, RN

Committee Members: Absent with prior notice

Karen Aufdemberge, RN, BSN

Staff: Present in Person

Carol Moreland, MSN, RN – Executive Administrator

Michelle Brown – Administrative Specialist Stacy Johnson – Senior Administrative Assistant

Call to order: The CNE & IV Therapy Committee meeting was called to order by

Andrea Watson, RN, BSN, OCN, CCRP, Chair, at 12:35 in Room 509 of the

Landon State Office Building and via Zoom.

Review of On-Site Packets: No onsite packet.

Add/Rev. Agenda: No additions or revisions.

Announcements: J. Rieschick thanked Karen Aufdemberge for her time on the committee

and displayed her certificate.

Minutes: It was moved to approve the June 13, 2023, CNE & IV Therapy

Committee minutes as written. Motion #1 Burnett/Rieschick Adopted.

Unfinished Business:

C.N.E. Regulations: C. Moreland gave an update on the proposed revisions to K.A.R. 60-9-

105, 60-9-106, 60-9-107. The revised Regulations took effect July 2023

and the Kansas Nurse Practice Act has been updated.

CE Broker: C. Moreland gave an update on CE Broker. CE Broker went live on

September 1st, 2023. CE Broker will remain optional for CNE Providers.

The committee will revisit this in 6 mos.

New Business:

IOA Statistical Report:

C. Moreland provided the IOA Statistical Report. 202 IOA's were submitted.

Annual Report:

C. Moreland reviewed the Annual Report data from IV Therapy Providers and Long-Term Providers . C. Moreland stated a few programs have not submitted and we may pursue direct communication with these providers.

LTP 5-Year Renewals:

ARJ Infusion Services – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5 Year renewal application from ARJ Infusion Services LT0285-0913. It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application for ARJ Infusion Services. Motion #2 Burnett/Rieschick Adopted.

Girard Medical Center – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application from Girard Medical Center LT 0257-1272. It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application for Girard Medical Center. Motion #3 Owen/Rieschick Adopted.

Great Plains Health Alliance – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application from Great Plains Health Alliance LT0019-0149. It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application for Great Plains Health Alliance. Motion #4 Rieschick/Burnett Adopted. It was mentioned the fantastic job put in, and the great example this application provides to other providers.

Labette Health – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application from Labette LT0034-1127. It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application for Labette Health. Motion #5 Burnett/Owen Adopted Adopted. It was noted to pay attention in the future to verify they have all materials included.

Mental Health Association of South Central Kansas – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application from the Mental Health Association of South Central Kansas. It was suggested they submit the corrections to their application and the application be brought back in December.

Osawatomie State Hospital – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5-year Renewal application for Osawatomie State Hospital. It was moved to deny the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application for the Osawatomie State Hospital. Motion #7 Rieschick/Burnett Adopted. Osawatomie was encouraged to start from the beginning and build their application based on the checklist and following the regulations in place.

University of Kansas St Francis – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application for University of Kansas St Francis, LT 0061-0138. It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application for the University of Kansas St Francis. Motion #8 Rieschick/Owen Adopted.

William Newton Memorial Hospital – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application for the William Newton Memorial Hospital, LT 0091-1138. It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application for the William Newton Memorial Hospital. Motion #9 Owen/Rieschick Adopted.

Hutchinson Regional Medical Center – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application for Hutchinson Regional Medical Center, LT-0025-1127. It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application for Hutchinson Regional Medical Center. Motion #10 Rieschick/Owen Adopted.

Shawnee Mission Public Schools – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application for the Shawnee Mission Public Schools, LT0069-0149. It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application for Shawnee Mission Public Schools after the submission of the resume of JoAnn Blevins. Motion #11 Rieschick/Burnett Adopted.

5-Year Legislative Review:

K.S.A. 65-1119 – Discussion was had on Nursing school accreditation K.S.A. 63-1119. It was moved to approve K.S.A 65-1119 as written. Motion #12 Rieschick/Owen Adopted.

Regulation Review:

K.A.R. 60-16-102 – Discussion was had on Regulation 60-16-102 Scope of Practice. It was determined the rule and regulation was necessary and serves an identifiable purpose in support of the law. It was agreed that this regulation specifies scope of practice specific to LPN's level of education with respect to IV's and medication administration.

K.A.R. 60-4-103 – Discussion was had on Regulation 60-4-103 Fees, School, &CNE. It was determined the rule and regulation was necessary and serves an identifiable public purpose in support of State law. It was decided as a fee funded agency, standard fees are required to support staff time and effort required to oversee education provider requirements and to ensure nursing education standards are maintained.

K.S.A. 60-9-105 – Discussion was had on Regulation 60-9-105:Definitions It was determined the rule and regulation was necessary and serves an identifiable public purpose in support of State law. It was decided this

regulation ensures standardization in communication with respect to requirements for continued education for practicing nurses across the State of Kansas.

Agenda for December 2023	n genua	101	Decem	ושט	2023	٠.
--------------------------	--------------------	-----	-------	-----	------	----

- 1. Bibliography digital Format
- 2. 3 Regulations (3 in March, 2 in June)

Adjourn:	The Committee adjourned at 1:32 PM.	adjourned at 1:32 PM.		
Committee Chairperson		Date		